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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 12:38 PM

To: Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIM FOR SLX 529 Z - DOA: 4/6/2019 (AIG OD)
Dear Tony,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLX 529Z (Excess 5600/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 10 arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*QOur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 June 2019 5:07 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIM FOR SLX 529 Z - AIG

Dear all,

Kindly register OD claim and arrange survey on 11/6/2019- 10am(Owner waiting) - 281 Alexandra Road
Singapore 159938.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (Reg No 199902271W)

281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

p. +65 6366 2323, option 1

e. Claims@premiumauto.com.sg 'w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 68362223




6/13/2019 Metimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall |s associated with :
*SLX5297 (10103276605G)
oo
Jun 4 2019 4:00PM

[YE YANS] ESTHER]
Premium Autocare Centre

| Reply | _Reoly au | Mark as Unread | P""'ﬂﬂmiﬂ g — dl._ = = — =

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. [AIG_SG), sent on 13/06/2019 11:49 AM.
To LKK_HG

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$7916.00) - SLX529Z - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijoe

Approved:7916.00:Labour at $500/day @$1000.00, S/Paint at $550/panel §$2200.00 to amend, Re-inspectian to be done for damage chack and
supplementary Iltems / labour.

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY —— R S
There are no documents.

hitps:/isingapore.merimen com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCmall&fuseaction=dsp_viewsmode=14&linboxid=1498167&IDomainid=118:0bjld=12... 12




RE: SLX 5292-DOA: 4/6/2019 (AIG REF: 3010327660SG))

From: Yap. Weijoa

To: Kaoh, Victor-CK, Lim, Kok-Chong
Cec Veron Chen (LKKAuUtD)

Sent 13672018 11:44:50 AM

Dear Kok Chong & Victor,
Kindly assist on this request.

Thankyou
Best Regards

Yap Wel Joe

AlG

Express Claim Adjuster.
Singapore— Auto Express & FNOL

E: Wejjoe. Yap@aig.com

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 13, 2019 11:40 AM

To: Koh, Victor-CK; Yap, Weijoe

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SLX 529Z-DOA: 4/6/2019 (AIG REF: 30103276605G)

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Sir,

Kindly assist for mandate approval,

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne tsesorioer
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833
Tal: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: suri@ikkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

To: AlG Asia Paciflc Insuranca Pte. Lid. From: LKK Aulo Consulients Pte Lid

AlG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25

78 Shanton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn: Nadoraja, Deaban Date: 12 Jun 2019

Preliminary Advice

Yehicle Mo s SLX52097 Accldent Date . 04/06/20189
Make - AUDI A3 Policy No. - 1800025878
Assignment Date @ 12/08/2018 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection  © 11/06/2018 Est. Duration of Repalr : 6.00
inspection At | PREMIUM AUTOCARE CENTRE (ALEXANDRA)

281 ALEXANDRA ROAD
SINGAPORE 158838

Paint of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and parts claimed are consistent o the accident.

Rapairar's Estimalis (Gross) 5% 14, 280.00
Revised Amouni 5% 7.816,00
Check llems (Estimated) ) B57.00
Total 55 B 773.00
Lump Sum Reapair 8%
Total Loss Consideration
MNew for Old Value 58
Pre-Accident Value 55 103,000.00
COE ! PARF Rabata 8% 52.164.00
Salvage Value 5L
Margin far Repair 5% 50,838.00
Remarks
[ X )
The vehicle is repairable at our adjusiod amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
lat us have your authorisation,

The vehicla is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised o invita tendar for the wreck.

Other commenls :

httpe:/isingapare merdman.comiclaimsindex ofmPusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_rpisdrpimode=2&caseid=830224&extio=3067 198ad|cur. ..

"
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The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Jun 2019
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. > Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 3317C
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SLX5292
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Jun 2019
Vehicle Make: AUDI
Vehicle Model: A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSIS TRONIC [LED)
Primary Calour; White
Manutacturing Year: 2018
Engine No. CHZ&54583
Chassis No. WAUZZZBV3)10446464
Maximum Power Output: B5.0 kW (113 bhp}
Open Market Value: €24 701.00
Original Registration Date: 14 Mar 2018
First Registration Date: 14 Mar 2018
Transfer Count: o
Actual ARF Paid: $24,582.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 13 Mar 2028
PARF Rebate Amount: £19.936.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 13 Mar 2028
COE Category: A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: £34,810.00
COE Rebate Amount: $32.228.00
Total Rebate Amount: $52,164.00
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Nama of Policyholder  : YE YAMSI, ESTHER MRS SOH-YE YANS| ESTHER Vehicle Na. 1 SLX5297

Pariod of Insurance * 14 Mar 2018 To 13 Mar 2020 Policy No. ! 1800025878

Engine No. : CHIBS4583 Endorsament No.

Chassh No. ! WALIZZZ BV 1 D454584 Issued Data 1 14 har 2018
Maseodel L AUDI A3 Sedan 1.0 TFS1 5 trenic
Engine Capacmy/Tonnage - 98,00 CC Sum jnsured -~ Markel Value First Year of Regstration 2018
Dirwwer Restrictian MNA Of Peak Car - Ne Inauiing with COE/PARF Yes
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Piease report :nrrmh' he deieds of The accident 10 speed up e Caims process

2 This Form must be completied by the Policvholder andior the Aulhorised Drived.

1 Irdormafion provided rmust be as truthful and accurate as posaible. Any willul marepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insarance companies 1o
repudiate policy lability

& Thi ssue and acceptance of ihes Barm by intutance comparnes (& nol anh admizsion of palicy lliability on the part of the nSUuranoe Ccompanies

& Any lalse reporting may be refermed Lo the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the nsumarns of the GIA Records Managemen! Cenire established by fne General Insurance Assocuabion of Singapone [(GIA) for
mrchiving and thal copees of this report will, for 8 fee, be made svalable upon applicalion by inlemesied paries

7. By the lodgement of this report ta the insurers. you horeby consen| to the archiving of Mis reporl &l the cenire and 1o copwes of he repor bemg made svadabie
wloredaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date OFf Report D4/06/20019 15:48

Date Of Accident 04/06/2019 08:25

Exact Location Of Accident INTERSECTION OF MARYMOUNT LANE AND UPPER THOMPSON
Country/Slate of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Numbaer SLX629Z

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registerad Owner YE YAMNSI|I ESTHER

MNRIC Mo S4523317C

Emall Address ESTHERYYE@GMAIL.COM

Mabile Phone No (LOCAL |} +65-98028476

Alternalive Phone No OFFICE-980284T6

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer AUDI

Maodel Ad-1.4 SEDAN TFSI (AMBIENTE]) (A)

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

PRIVAT
time of accident RIVATE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? YES

It No. Please siate action to be taken

Vehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MNamea of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flegt Policy NOD

Palicy Number 1800025878

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver SOH JWOD SHYANG

NRIC No SA5009058

Date Of Birth 10/01/1985

OCccupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 17/05/2005

Driving Expenence 14 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Maobile Number |LOCAL) +65-93830708
Fax Mumber

Cnntart Niimbar



Address 6524 STRATHMORE AVE #04-16
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured  SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Foad Surface DRY
Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant? NO
Number of vahicles (including own vehicle) 2
Involved In the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any mnjured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by u1.'|1muwr1 pErson(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Murmiber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Dotails of Police Action

Was the accident reporied to the police? NO

I Yes, Please stale which Police Stalion

Was notice of intended Prosecullon glven? NGO
It Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

MY CAR HIT THE REAR OF THE LORRY WHEN IT JAM BRAKE AFTER THE TRAFFIC LIGHT. TRAFFIC LIGHT WAS
CHANGING FROM GREEN TO YELLOW AT THAT TIME

Attachmant(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number GBB465TU

Vehicls MakeModel/Colour

Datails Of Properties

Vehicle Category GOODS VEHICLE
MName of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan #2
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Premium Automobiles

S5 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 68411183
Emall: Nora. khal@premiumaute.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop * UbiRoad 1

Contact No :  B36G6 2323

Fax No : 684]11183

Reference :  PA/OD/OT33/2019/0Y/TF
Date : 10<Jun-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 Shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Ms. Ye Yansi Esther
Address 624 Strathmore Ave
e04-46
Singapore 142062
Telephone [HP) +65 9802B476
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 1800025878
Vehicle No SLX 5292
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Model / Year Mar-18
Engine No CHZ 654583
Chassis No. WALZZZBYV3)1046464
Mileage -
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost -
Estimated By Jehnny Boo / Allan Wu
Accident Date 04-Jun-19
Place of Accident Intersection of Marymount Lane-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6841 1183 - )

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle. SLX 0529 Z

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for
1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside temperature  S5/N 5 360.00 //
sensor and headlight washer assy.

To remove front fittings, dismantle and renew front

bumper and damaged attachments, Renew bonnet, -
2 hinges, striker and locks. Re-align both front fender 5 1,800.00 M
and bonnet. Re-organise front crash management  _ _
components. Reinstall all parts removed. 5‘5" .
F / !: .
To respray front bumper, bonnet and both front 100 0/
3 piine vl S 2,80000 L58F

L&

4 Tocarry out diagnostic check 5N 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES : § §5,152.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 0529 2
Dama P

S/N  Parts Description S/Nett
1 FRONTBUMPER X K s 183000
2 rONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ¥ A/ s 170.00
3 roamrierpiece [ s 172.00
4 pver X M 3 30.00

FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR X N 5 660.00
6 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER ¥ 5 146.00
7 FRONTBUMPER COVER TRIM - L /RH X /) 5 296.00
B FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH % 5 70.00
9 RADIATORGRILLE fif $ 130100 [owe
10 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT f‘? S 17400 5F
1 gonner » W0 $  2,898.00
12 gouner arracument parts - [V 5 149.00
13 gonner epce protection <~ 7T 5 25.00
14 gownercatci-tor A M 5 81.00
1S BONNETSTRIKER X | s 200.00
16 BONNET SOUND ABSOBER ' s 201.00
17 BOWDEN CABLE COVER X s 9,00
18 gowpencaste X 5 53,00
19 BONNETLOCK TBC
20 pONNET CATCH -BOTTOM > /)] 58.00
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $  8,523.00

All charges are not inclusive of GST

Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X) = Not approved




| Premium Automobiles

5% Ubs Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:684] 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 0529 Z

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N  Parts Description S/Nett Remark
. Al
21 BONNETHINGE-LH/RH X M o s 112.00
22 FRONT AIR GUIDE - CENTER ' . s 53.00
23 rronTNO.pLATE ~  OF SIN $ 40.00
24 SUNDRIES 7 v i $ 400,00 :
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,128.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 5,152.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 14,280.00
All charges are not inclusive of GS7
Legend Remarks (OK) = Approved, Hemarks ()= Not approved

KW Ribe
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax:6B41 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

Yours faithfully,

e

LR

-
™

G\
6l 12.1 an S
Sfr_«"lf ("r_ “-)
af- Al

- 7
Lxee(f — !

This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
proaress of repair, we shall Inform you accordingly.

For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khai at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment.

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo

Body Repair Manager

Allan Wu
Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Uhi Road 1, Singapore 408699

Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 62411183

Email: Nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repalrs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No : 6366 2323

Fax No ¢ 6B4111B3

Reference :  PA/OD/O7332019/DYTF
Date : 10-Jun-18

Vehicle NOT IN workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
78 shenton Way

#07-16 AIG Bullding

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name

Ms. Ye Yans| Esther

Address 52A Strathmore Ave
§04-46
Singapore 142062
Telephone (HPI + 65 98028476
Type of Claim Own Damage Claim
Policy No. 1800025878
Vehicle No SLX 529 Z
Model Code Audi A3 Sedan 1.0 TFSI
Model | Year Mar-18
Engine No CHZ 654583
Chassis No. WAUZZZBV3J1046464
Mileage .
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost .
Estimated By Johnny Boo { Allan Wu
Accident Date 04-Jun-19

Place of Accident

Intersection of Marymount Lane-



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax : 6841 1183

Telefax
timate b harges for Accide . SLX 0520 Z
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transter tront wire narness for
1 headlights, horns, fog lamps, outside SN 5 360.00 5 J60.00
remneratiirg sensnr and headllaht washer assy
I iEingveE rnmunic TII.I.IIIH!, Uisiliativie aliu leliew
front bumper and damaged attachments.
2 Renew bonnet, hinges, striker and locks. Re- 5 1,800.00 $ 1.000.00
align both front fender and bonnet, Re-
Aarmanira frant crach rmoassafnamant
To respray front bumper, bonnet and both
3 eront fenders. § 280000 5§ @ 220000
4 To carry out diagnostic check SN 5 192.00 5 192.00

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

T 5,152.00 5 3.752,00



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408689
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax ; 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List Vehic
Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett Remark
T FRONT BUMPER s 1,830.00
2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS § 170.00
3 FOAM FILLER PIECE $ 172.00
4 RvEr S 30.00
5 FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR 5 660.00
6 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER S 146.00
7 FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH / RH s 296.00
¥ FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH / RH 5 70.00
9 RADIATOR GRILLE H 1.301.00 1.040.80
10 RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT 5 174.00 138.80
' sonmeT s 2,808.00 2.318.40
12 BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS s 14900
15 BONNET EDGE PROTECTION s 25.00 19.92
1 BONNET CATCH - TOP g B1.00
15 BONMET STRIKER 3 200.00
16 BONNET SOUND ABSOBER s 201.00
7 BOWDEN CABLE COVER d 9.00
'8 BOWDEN CABLE $ 53.00
19 gomNeT LOCK TBC
20 gONNET CATCH - BOTTOM $ 58.00
SUB - TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES . 8.523.00 S51T0a

All charges are not Inclusive of GST

Legend : Remarks (0K = Approved, Remarks DI = Not approved




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1. Singapore 408699
Tel ; 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax
Mate st for Accide ehicle
Damaged Parts & Prices
SN Parts Description S/Nett Ramark
$ 3,517.92
21 BONNET HINGE - LH / RH 5 112.00
22 FRONT AIR GUIDE - CENTER s 55.00
25 FRONT NO. PLATE SN S 4000 ¥ 40.00
24 SUNDRIES 5 40000 § 14.88
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 5 9,128.00 & 3,572.80
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES - 5,152.00 5 3,752.00
GRAND TOTAL £ 14,280.00 $ 7.324.80

All charges ane not Inclusive of OST
L femarcy (0K} = Approved, Remarnd ik = NOT approved




- Veron Chen !I.KI(Autn]

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 9:13 AM

To: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Steve Chen (LKK Auto); SUR
Cc: ‘Boo seng yak’; ‘Carrine Leong'; 'Chang Chee Sing'

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLX529Z - OD AIG - SURVEYED 11 JUNE 19

Dear Jia Yee,
Confirm repair cost of $7324.80 before excess $600 and GST @ 6 days of repairs.

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(40B5833)

From: jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg <jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 August 2019 6:11 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Steve Chen (LKK Auto) <SteveChen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; ‘Carrine Leong' <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; ‘Chang Chee
Sing' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLX529Z - OD AIG - SURVEYED 11 JUNE 19

Hi Adrian, Steve and all,
Revised estimate and photographs is attached.
Please confirm repair cost of $7324.80 @ 6 days of repairs.

Your early closure is well appreciated

Thanks & Best Regard
JiaYee Yap
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd ey se iesanrw)
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699
p.+565 G388 2323 d. +65 67689925 . +&5 6841 1183

e. [layee yap@ premiumauto com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159338 p. +65 6835 2223



Premium Automobiles

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore (079120 Norakhai(@premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLX 529 Z PA/OD/O6TT2019/KK

12 Sep 2019
Dear Sir, 1

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLX 529 Z, Audi A3 SEDAN L0 TFSL.

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLX 529 Z, claimant,
Ms Ye Yansi Esther, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85014240 - S% 7,195.54.
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate you could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clanification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG-SLX 529 Z

fram

Telephone +85-
Telefax  +65-
EMall

Our department
Our Ref

Your Rel

Date

lotal pages

Fremium Aulomobiles Pte Lt
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapore 158080
Telephons (65) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Cantres
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 4086609
Telephone (65) 6336 2323
Telefax  (65) 684 11183



Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd

Aud| Centre Singapore Alesandra Service Ut Service Centre Customer Service

281 Alswarsirg Road 281 AleeEnors Rows 25 Uk Rosd 1 Saroce Appairment e 730
Srgapare 1EeE Engapars T4H08 Singapors 40REEG 24-nour Breskcown Sarvios SE3E 1233
M Teaphone G838 2223 Main Tesaphons 8388 2723 ain Teiephonn G388 317 Ermmil Ll carefiorermiumain com g
Main Tosafax 8471 1732 M Tessfan 5475 1023 Main Teistas 8841 1183

C INS TAX INVOICE
Page 1 17:03 Company Reg. No. 199302271W
GST Reg. No, 199902271W

AIG ASIA PRCIFIC TNSURANCE PTE LTD

i t 142 : & T
oo R e Invoice No! @5014240 Account: an00 { 0l
IG BUILDING
78 SHENTON WAY Date 12/05/2019 AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
#07-1¢ MOTOR. CLAIM DEPT
EINGAPORE 075120 079120 LX052 AIG BUTLDING
Order : six0529z 78 SHENTOM WAY
#07-1%
Term 30 SINGAPORE (0758120
Regn No: sixoszez v 37053 Regn Date: 14/03/2018 Mileage: 31350 WIP No.: 55732
Model: &3 BEDAH 1.0 TFSLI BVMANG Chassis: WAUZZZIVITI0AE4E4 Engine: cuz esgsan Dept: v
You have been assisted by - vs-geivin ¥hoo 138 |
Details Qty Unit Price Amount
S SUBLET M: 40.00 1,00 40,00
TO SUFFLY VEHICLE NUMBER FLATE
@ EXC M: BgE8 -500.00 1.00 -£00,00
Insurance Excess/Liabllity
5 EODYWORK M: 360, 00 1.00 360.00
TO REMOVE AND TRAMSFER FRONT WIKE HARNESS
FOM HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, 0OTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER
ASSY
z BUDYAORE M: L000. 00 .00 1,000.00
TO DI LE AND RENEW BONNET.EEPAIR FRONT
BUMPER.REDRGANISE FRONT CRASH MANACEMENT
COMPONENTS . REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED
5 BODYWORK M: 2200.00 1.00 2,200.00
T RESPRAY FRONT BOMFER, BUNHNET AND BOTH
FRONT FENDER
5 BODYWORK M: 1$2.00 1.00 182.00
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
¥ ABVIE5 365 LAATFY GRILLE Leas 020h 1.00 1301.00 -,nm.un
¥ ABVSB23025A HOOD Leas 0208 1.00 2858, 00 318,40
X ABVOBZI126H EDGING |LAST) Less 0204 100 2450 19,462
¥ AEKD010520A PLATE Less 0204 1.00 2.2 576
¥ ASVOD10515A STICEER Less 0204 1.00 .40 5.12
¥ ASVIBE3343 PLATE Less 0204 1.00 173.50 138.80
Farts 3,532.80 Sub-Total §,724.80
Labour g.00
Sublet 3,792.00
# T 'IF
M=rius 0.00 7% GST bl
Lubricant 0.00
2 1 4
Grand Total 1113554
Received by For & on behalf of

Premium Automobiles Pre Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

78 Shenton Way
#07-16 AlIG Building
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept
Yr Rel: SLX529 2

Norah Kha
6768 9828
6841 1183

Body Repair

PA/ODAOTII 201 VKK
22 July 2019

RE: CLAIM-0OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model
Vehicle Chassis No.
Vehicle Regn No.
Vehicle Mileage
Vehicle Owner
Certificate No

Own Damage Fxcess :

Accident Date
Place

Repair Cost
WIF No.

Repairer's Name

'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairer's charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in

Andi A3 SEDAN 1.0 TFSI
WALZZZAVII 1046464

SLX5M9Z

iy KM

Max. Ye Yansi Esther
1800025878

$642.00 (Incl. 7% GST)

4 June 2019

Intersection Of Marymount Lane And Upper Thomson

s _’I.:'*E -:',."l"

55732

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

full and final settlement of my clamm.

Owner / Insured Signature

Time

L

DISCHARGE VOUCHER- ANG-S1LX 329X

Talephone =85-
Telslax <85
Moblle  ~83-
Ousr depariment
Your Claim Rel
Qur Rl

Dnie

iotal pages

Pramium Automobiles Pis Lig
Showroom

@ Lang Kes Road
Singapore 159000
Teisphone (65) 6588 1111
Telefax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Paris Cenires
55 Ubi Road 1

Singapore 408859
Telephone (65) 8386 2123
Telsfaz  (65) 6841 1183




Menmen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING _ ,
| Case Tiotified Est Subrmitted Adl| Asuigred Ad) Rpe Ad| Submated  |Ins Auth'ed Status
for Survey
ey |08 Jun 2019 HWnI018  lger3a0 (54732480 s ond
g e estimates | | view roe | _ caoe |

Claim Details

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS |[Crested by insurer]

Vehicle ReS. | o weaaw . |0%/D6/2019 16:00 - :59
Na.: sLx5292 Date of Loss: |44 Manths and 21 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r]]
Claim Type: | OD / 30103276605G Mt o Ve | 1800025878 {Comprehensive)

Exresy: | S4600.00

Repairer: Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408599 Ubi - Tel: 67685828/3827/9911

AIG Asin Pacific Insurance Pte. Lix. (SG) - Tel: 65-6419-3000 . [Handled by Yap, Weijoa] Weije Yap@aig com
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pe Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handied by CHEN TSUE YEE] .. [Final Rpt due 21/06/2015]
SOH TWO SHYANG [34 / Male) . NRIC: SBSD0905B, Tel: +6593530708 Emalll JWOSHYANG@GMAIL.COM

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view Al | Compose Case Mail |

+ AIG_SG [13/06/2013); Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (537916.00) - SLXS529Z - Claim Handler: Yap, Weijos
* AIG_SG [L2/06/2019): SLXSZ9Z / OD / 04/06/201%9 / Covernge & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS~ View Al | Sesrch Tasks | Creste Mew Tusk | Compiets |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
MO resuits.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=d... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLX529Z (30103276605G)

Jun 4 2019 4:00PM
[YE YANSI ESTHER]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Page 1 of 2

Upinad bocuments | Upioad Phatos | Compase hiew Letier | Upined vides | Lipioad Auso | View [View m Browser] ]
[swsrambeeits [purpspe o]
K| Fnalteed On LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnall | Print
11 [13/06/19 12:28 Adjuster Immediate Advice ) | Losd HTM
| Photos/Tmages 3 per ]| &
(v | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thismbnail | Print

I |12/06/1212:29 | General View Q| waws | A
7 |1/06/19 12:29 | General View 0| waws | A
1 |12/D6/1912:29 | General View 0| adic | A
4 | 1R06/1912:29 General View i ad: | B
o 13/06/1% 12:29 | General View B earws | E
& |12/061512:29 | General View 0 | adws | B
7 |12/06/1%12:29 | Genaeral View 0| waaws | &
B |12/06/1912:29 | General View 0| aarwe | A
9 |12/06/1812:29 | General View i Lnad WG | B
10 |12/06/1912:23 | General View Q| waws | D |
11 [12/06/1912:29 | General View - 0| v | B
17 |12/06/1912:2% | Geners! View . @ oaws | B
13 |13/06/1% 12:29 | General View 0| e | A
14 |12/06/1912:20 | Genersl View 0| weerc | A
15 |12/06/19 1225 | General View 0| wers | &
16 |12/06/1912:29 | Geners) View O burs | B
17 | 13/06/19 12:2% | Genersl View D | wwwrs | A
18 |12/06/1912:29 | Genars! View O adws | B |
19 | 12/06/19 12:20 | Genersl View 0| edwc | A
0 |12/06/15 12:25 | Ganaral View 0| e |
21 | 13/06/18 12:7% | General View © | wwrs |
2 |12/06/1912:2% | Genaral View 6 Losd G | A
73 |12/06/1812:29 | Genaral View 0| Larc | A
24 | 12/08/19 12:29 | General View '@ | wedwc | B4 |
25 | 12/08/19 12:29 | General View | Q| wirc |
6 | 13/06/1912:2¢ | Genaral View 0| e | M
I7 |12/06/1912:29 | General View 0 | wcedws | B
28 |12/06/10 12:28 | Genaral View 0| loedws | A
29 |12/D6/19 12:29 | General View 0| Ladws | B
30 | 1/06/19 12:29 | General View 0 lsedirc | M
li?’L 12/06/19 12:79 | Ganarsl View O wars | B
;31 F3/08/ 19 DB 46 Reinspection Phato B - ____-_ Losd JPG gﬂ
|33 | 23/08/16 08:46 Reinspection Photo 0 | loadirc | B
134 |29/08/19 0846 | Reinspection Photo 0 lesdwc | A
|35 |23/08/1908:46 | Reinspection Phot Q| wers | @A
36 |23/08/19 08:46 | Reinspection Phots 0 eawe | A
37 |23/08/1908:46 | Reinspection Photo O wers | W
rmum 1 per page [ i
'ho | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd {HQ) Thismbnall | Brint
L |12/06/19 12:26 | Singapore Accident Statement Load POF
2 [12)06/1812:30 | Cartificats of Insurance : Load POF

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 2 of 2

Assessment Reports = N -] &
{0 [Finakeed On LKE Auts Consultants Pie Lid (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
3 [12/06/1912:30 | Driver's Driving License B Losd POF
|4 [12/D6/19 12:30 | MARK ESTIMATE Load POIF
‘5 |00/10/1% 15:04 | Workshop Involce = 1 Load POF
B |00/10/1% 15:04 | Discharge Vouches | Lond POF
Linked Accident Report Documents
View
Assessment Reports %]
No |Finalized On Premium Automoblles Pte Ltd (UBI) || Thumbnail [ print|
1 |04/06/19 16:55 | Accident Statement | @ | oaanm
Photos/Images (3 per E %)
Ne |Finalieed On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UBT) Thumbnall | Print
I |04/D8/18 16:31 | Accident Photo 0| badvc | F
2 |D4/D6/19 16:31 Accldent Photo 0O beirc B
1 |4/06/19 1631 | Accidant Photo Q| weadrws B
4 |D4/06/19 16:31 | Accident Photo O wurs | B
5 |04/D6/13 16:31 | Accident Photo 0| wawrs | A
& | 04/06/19 16:31 Accldent Photo 0| tedws | A
7 |D4/D6/19 16:31 Accldent Photo 0| wewc | A
8 |04/D6/19 16:31 | Accident Phots O vers | B
9 |o4/06/1916:31 | Accident Photo O wars | H
1D |04/D6/13 16:33 Accident Photo 0| ewc | A
11 | 04/06/18 16:31 Accident Photo D edirc | A
17 |04/06/19 16:31 | Accidant Phote O weurc | A
13 |04/06/19 16:38 | Accident Photo 0| wars | B
Documentation Lpecpage [v]| B
Na | Finalised On Premium Automobiles Pre Ltd (UB1) Thumbnall | Print
L |04/06/19 15:56 | Sketch Plan 0| werws |
2 |04/068/19 15:56 | Sketch Plan 22 0| wars | P I
Documents Checklist
DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST Reset | Save | oo ||

Thers are no decument checklists configured.

Show Remarks Te: [] Handiing Insurer

iuta; MErnarks are privabe uniess you Show i1 0 other parss

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc& fuseaction=dsp_... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page | of 3

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregne 1sssor1sery
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408533
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Email sur@ikkauto com;assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. Our File No: CC3/AIG190103683/EVD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16
Singapore 078120 Date: oanarzo18
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: YE YANSI ESTHER Palicy No: 1800025878
Date of Loss. 04/06/2018 Nature of Claim; QD Claim No: 301032766056
RIP I N
Reg No: SLX529Z
Make & Model! AUDI A3, 1.4 SEDAN TFSI (AMBIENTE) (A) Engine No: CHZ654583
Reg. Date: 14/03/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WALUZZZBY3.)10456464
Colour: White Odomeler: 26391 km
Engine Capacity; 999 cc
Marke! Value/New Ca $5103,000.00
Sum Insured (55); Market Value/New Car Price
TH RVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceabla): Yes Foolbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engme Modification: No Pre-accident Condition;
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/56 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/55 R16
Front LeR Side: Bridgestone B mm Rear Lefl Side: Bridgesione 8 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone B mm Rear Right Side; Bridgestona & mm
The sbove values represent e remeining fyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's  Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Pars 8,128.00 3.572.80 5,555.20 B0.88
Miscellaneous liems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 5,152.00 3,752.00 1,400.00 277
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§5) 14,280.00 T,324.80 6,955.20 48.7T1
- Excess (53) 600.00 600.00 0.00 D.00
{S%) 13,680.00 6.724.80 6.,955.20 50.84
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S§) 957 60 470.74 486 B6 50,84
Nett Amount (5§) 14,637.60 7,185.54 7,442.06 50.84
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 12/06/2019
Date Inspecied: 11/06/2019  Inspacied Al 281 Alexandra Road
Repairer: Premium Automobiles
Estimated Period of Repair: 6.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af fhe fme and plece of inspection sinted herain. Such inspection has been camed auf fo the best of our
knowledge and abiily but any other labilily undor any other circumsfanced is hereby expressly sxcluded.

https://singapore. menmen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 2 0of 3

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Repair 1.830.00FS *-FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary 170.00FS *-FS
3 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Not Necessary 172.00FS *.FS
4 1 *RIVET Mot Necessary 30.00FS ~F8
5 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BAR Not Necessary 680.00FS “~FS
6 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Not Necessary 148.00FS “.FS
7 1 *FRONT BUMPER COVER TRIM - LH / RH Not Necessary 206.00FS *-FS
8 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH/RH Not Necessary T0.00FS *.FS
9 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Broken 1,301.00FS =1,04080FS
0 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE CLOSING ELEMENT Broken 174.00FS *138.80FS
111 *BONNET Dented 2,898.00FS *231840FS
12 1 *BONMNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot Necessary 148.00FS “F&
13 1 *BONNET EDGE PROTECTION Necessary 25.00FS *18.92FS
14 1 *BONMET CATCH - TOP Not Necessary 81.00FS *-F8
15 2 *BONNET STRIKER Not Necessary 200.00FS *-FS
16 1 *BONMNET SOUND ABSORBER Not Necessary 201.00Fs “-Fs
17 1 *“BOWDEN CABLE COVER Not Necessary B.00FS “FS
18 1 *BOWDEN CABLE Not Necessary 53.00FS “.FS
19 2 *BONNET LOCK [NPA) Not Necessary D.00FS *FS
20 1 *BONNET CATCH - BOTTOM Not Necessary 58.00FS “FS
21 1 *BONMNET HINGE - LH /| RH Not Necessary 112.00FS *-FS
22 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE - CENTER Not Necessary 5300FS *~FS
23 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Dented 40.00FS *40,00FS
24 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 400.00FS *14 BBFS
F=Franchiss part. S=SpcNett

Total Parts (S$)  9,128.00 3,572.80

Report was unsubmitied during this prin-out.
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Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous tems selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS MNew 380.00 380.00

FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, FOG LAMPS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER

ASSY
2 TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BONNET AND BOTH New 2.800.00 2,200.00
FRONT FENDERS
3 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK MNew 192.00 182.00
4  TOREMOVE FRONT FITTINGS, DISMANTLE AND RENEW  New 1,800.00 1,000.00

FRONT BUMPER AND DAMAGED ATTACHMENTS.
RENEW BONNET, HINGES, STRIKER AND LOCKS. RE-
ALIGN BOTH FRONT FENDER AND BONNET, RE-
ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

Gross Labour Cost (S%) 5,152.00 3,752.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. ]

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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